
From: Mary Loughran <MLOUGHRAN@meathcoco.ie> 
Sent: 30 September 2013 14:36 
To: Ann Kehoe 
cc: Planning Enquiries; Michael Griffin 
Subject RE: PO951-01 Mr Dermot Crinion 

Ann, 

The planning authority have no comments in relation to the correspondence received. A response did not issue as we 
had no comments to make. 

Mary 

From: Ann Kehoe Imailto:A.Boslev@epa.iel 
Sent: 30 September 2013 14:26 
To: Planning Enquiries 
Subject: PO951-01 Mr Dermot Crinion 
Importance: High 

Dear Sir/Madam 

Please click on link to a letter that was sent to Mr Kevin Stewart, Director of Service - Planning dated 15 August 
2013, we note that we have not received a reply, even if you have no comments you are required to reply to us 
urgently. 

http://www.eDa.ie/licences/lic eDMS/090151b2804a7b43.~df 

Many thanks 
Ann Kehoe 
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and 

intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they 

are addressed If you have received this email in error please n o t i  

the EPA postmaster - postmaster@eDa.ie 

The opinions contained within are personal to the sender and 

do not necessarily reflect the policy of the Environmental Protection 

Agency. 
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